CJ Developers, Inc.
35 Primrose Lane
Freeport, Maine 04032
207-865-4323

October 22, 2015

Mr. Jeffery Levine

City of Portland Planning Department
City of Portland

389 Congress Street

Portland, ME 04101

Re:  Revised Grading, Drainage and Erosion Control Plan for the Bangor Savings
Bank 20 Marginal Way, Portland, ME — Proj. ID: 2015-080

Dear Jeff:

Bangor Saving Bank would like to submit the attached revised Grading, Drainage and
Erosion Control Plan for the city’s records. Due to the large rain storm that hit Portland
earlier this fall, Bangor Savings decided to be conservative and raise the finish floor
elevation 1’-07.

Should you have any questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Sincerely,

S il B

David Latulippe
President

Cc:  Jean Fraser, Barbara Barhydt (City of Portland Planning Department)
Jason Donovan (Bangor Savings Bank)



